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ITB No. 26-03-26201 
Tree Trimming and Tree Removal Services 

Addendum No. 01 
Release Date: November 12, 2025 

Questions 

Q1. Do you have any estimated quantities for year one? # of trees for take down, number of trees 
requiring trimming 

R1. For Jacksonville International Airport, estimated quantities include, but are not limited to, 
trimming 500 palm trees, 150 oak trees and some pine trees.  The number of trees to be taken 
down will vary. 

For Herlong, Cecil Airport and Jacksonville Executive Airport, there is no quantity estimate as 
services will be on an as needed basis to include but not limited to palm trees, oak trees, and 
pine trees.  

Q2. Do you have any size estimates for the trees to be taken down? (DBH sizing?) 

R2. No.  The size will vary for each location and each service. See R5.

Q3. How often (in the past) have you used the emergency call out services? 

R3.  No airport locations have utilized the emergency call out service in the past. 

Q4. What is the timeframe to complete the work once it’s been assigned?  (are there different 
periods for trims vs. take down?) 

R4. This will vary per location and per service.  There are currently no set time periods.  Palm tree 
trimming generally takes place before the berries form on the trees. 

Q5. How can we give a bid price when there are no sizes in the scope of work. Are we bidding on 
the diameter of the trees or total sizes of the trees? 

R5. The scope of work does not specify tree sizes; therefore, bidders will provide a single, all-
inclusive cost per tree. The unit price submitted shall apply to each tree serviced, regardless of 
size or diameter. 

The Question-and-Answer Period is closed. 

Bids must be submitted to Demandstar.com by 2:00 pm (local time) on Wednesday, December 3, 2025. 


